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TAHOE#TRUCKEE
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

PATHWAYS TO POSSIBILITIES AND STUDENT SUCCESS

DATE: April 10, 2024

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer

SUBJECT: Approve Memorandum of Understanding between Tahoe Truckee Unified School

District and the Boys and Girls Club of North Lake Tahoe for the ASES - After
School Education and Safety Grant for the 2023-2024 School Year

PRESENTED BY: Logan Mallonee, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services

ACTION REQUESTED

Approve the Memorandum of Understanding between Tahoe Truckee Unified School District and the
Boys and Girls Club of North Lake Tahoe for the ASES - After School Education and Safety Grant for
the 2023-2024 School Year.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The program is grant-funded by the State. The original grant is based on KBE as a TK-5 Grade School.
This agreement is contingent upon the total $239,707 funded by the State of California. Any decrease in
funding by the State of California will result in a prorated decrease in TTUSD funds to BGCNLT within
this MOU.

In addition, this agreement is made contingent upon BGCNLT’s ability to generate 100% of the required
after-school and before-school base and supplemental attendance targets needed to produce the $239,707
grant award. If 100% of the targeted attendance is not generated, and the full grant award of $239,707 is
thereby not produced, any decrease in funding related to the loss of attendance will result in a prorated
decrease in the amount funded by TTUSD to BGCNLT within this MOU.

RESOURCES REQUIRED: State Funded - $239,707

PREPARED BY: Mindi Brenner, Administrative Assistant for Logan Mallonee, Assistant
Superintendent of Educational Services

Attachment: MOU Boys and Girls Club of North Lake Tahoe ASES 2023-2024



